

Frankfort Human Rights Commission
November 1st, 2022, 5:00 p.m.
City Hall

Kristie, Katima, Bruce, Anita, Yolanda, and Jason were all present for meeting with guest Commissioner Waldridge. Meeting was called to order at 5:00 and the previous minutes were adopted and approved with Katima making the motion and Bruce with the 2nd motion.

Old Business:

- The budget remains the same
- There were no new complaints to review or discuss from the fairness officer, there was a previous complaint submitted in the past from an individual but cannot move forward with that complaint as the individual is overseas.
- Everyone will have their headshots and bios submitted to Kristie by Friday, November 4th
- Kristie reviewed bylaws and ordinances, as a commission everyone came to the agreement that it does not state the commission cannot fundraise in the future.

New Business:

- Committees will need to be formed soon to delegate roles as individual units
- Commissioner Waldridge stated that she will be attending meetings regularly starting next year
- HRC will be on the December 12th work session, it was told to Kristie that we are in fact early for the budget conversation. It is stated in the bylaws and ordinances that the city and county should provide commission with funding for commission to be success.
- Created wish list for our budget which is followed:
 - o City funded business **cards, emails, and website** (\$1,000)
 - o Consumable pamphlets
 - o Part time employee – 20hr weekly at \$15/hr (\$1,200)
 - o Educational training (\$500)
 - o Expert on campaigning for HRC launch (\$500)
 - o Pop up **tent, banner, and booth** (\$1,000)
 - o Owl (\$1,500)
 - o Reimbursement for travel
- Wishlist has a monetary value of \$5,200 but asking \$8,000 at Dec 12th work session
- Will review the budget and wish list and presentation on December 6th meeting
- Commission to ask for 5 more members representing all the community
- Yolanda expressed that she would like to continue to work on the commission and to help represent and communicate with the Latin X community. Wil continue to keep us in contact and will provide resources for both parties (i.e., commission and the Latin x community)

Meeting Adjourned: 5:57 (Motioned by Kristie, 2nd by Katima)